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Jacqueline Sellen
Project Director
Department of Education NSW
C/o School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn: Hugh Sterndale-Smith (Hugh.sterndalesmith@det.nsw.edu.au)

26/10/2023

Fort Street Public School (SSD-10340)
Out of Hours Work (OOHW) Request, Condition C6

Dear Ms Sellen

| refer to your OOHW request seeking the Planning Secretary’s approval under condition C6 of
SSD-10340.

I note the OOHW request:

e has been reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues have been raised to the Department;

e is for 4 nights to undertake works associated with the previous dismantling of scaffolding and
temporary gantry associated with the northern section of the TINSW Bradfield Shed works only;

o relates to the installation of permanent fencing adjacent to the Cahill Expressway, electrical
changeover to the Cahill Expressway and a site survey for the dilapidation report associated with
TfNSW Bradfield Shed works;

e includes TINSW Road Occupancy Licence which only permits for night-time works for the 4
nights;

e confirms that previous scaffolding dismantling and steel installation OOHW noise levels,
measured at the nearest sensitive receptor, did not exceed the existing background noise level
plus 5dB; and

¢ has been submitted to the Secretary before conducting the OOHW.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the OOHW request, under condition C6 of SSD-10340
for 4 nights (see Attachment 1) subject to the same requirements listed (1. to 5.) in the Department
previously approved OOHW under SSD-10340-PA-79.

Please note that this approval may be reviewed should there be noise, parking or traffic complaints, or if
the works are not implemented in accordance with the approved OOHW application.

Also, please make the OOHW request with supporting documents available for public access on the
project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter, please contact Matt Wood at
matthew.wood@adpie.nsw.gov.au.

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 1
Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124



http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
mailto:hugh.sterndalesmith@det.nsw.edu.au
mailto:matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

®

AL N

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary



Attachment 1

The OOHW are planned to be executed for the following 4 nights:

10pm Monday 30 October 2023 to 4.30am Tuesday 31 October 2023

10pm Tuesday 31 October 2023 to 4.30am Wednesday 1 November 2023
10pm Wednesday 1 November 22023 to 4.30am Thursday 2 November 2023
10pm Thursday 2 November 2023 to 4.30am Friday 3 November 2023



